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To

The Joint Commissioner of Police/ Lic,
1* Floor, Licensing Unit, Police Station
Defence Colony, New Delhi.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of fire safety certificate in r/o M/s Rivaayat (A Unit of Sudhiksha

Enterprises) located at Ground floor A-11, Block-A2, Rajouri Garden, Delhi-110027.

Sir,

This has reference to online MCD Portal ID No. 2025051908685 dated 20/05/2025 &
2025052809256 dated 28/05/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection this is to
inform you that the above mentioned site was visited by the officer concerned of this department
on 30/05/2025 in the presence of Sh. Nitin (Incharge) to verify the fire safety measures not
installed in the building and observed that the building is comprised of ground & 03 upper floors

but (Restaurant proposed at ground floor only). Your request for FSC is rejected under Rule 35
(3) due to following shortcomings.

1 There are two exit doors having width of 80cm & 75cm is provided against
requirements of 1.50m each. The second exit door is also not qualifying the

requirement of safe means of escape as this escape route is through the kitchen area
of the restaurant.

First aid hose reel hose is not provided.

MOEFA system is not provided.

Internal hydrants is not provided.

Terrace level fire pumps capacity of 450 lpm is not provided.
Terrace level fire water tank capacity of 20,000 ltrs is not provided.
Exit signage’s is not provided in the restaurant.

Standby power supply is not provided.
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Keeping in view of above, grant of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this
stage & rejected. You are requested to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under

intimation to this department; till such time running of restaurant is at your own risk &
responsibility.

Yours faithfully

43/

(M.K. Chattopadhyay)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
9e Delhi Fire Service



